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MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

General Members of The San Joaquin County Employees’ 
Retirement Association (SJCERA) 
Olivia Hale, Registrar of Voters 

SUBJECT: SJCERA Board of Retirement Election 

The San Joaquin County Employees’ Retirement Association (SJCERA) Third 
Member (General Member), will be held on Tuesday, June 18, 2024. 
Only active general members of SJCERA are eligible to be candidates, candidate 
sponsors, and/or eligible voters. Those who are eligible and would like to run for 
office may file for candidacy beginning Friday, April 19, 2024. Retired, deferred, and 
safety members are ineligible for this election.
Those who would like to file for candidacy are advised to call the Registrar of Voters 
Office (ROV) at (209) 468-8945 to make an appointment and request their candidacy 
forms to be delivered via email. These forms can also be obtained in person at the 
ROV office located at 44 N. San Joaquin St., Suite 350, Stockton, CA 95202. Eligible 
candidates are encouraged to fill out their candidacy forms before their appointment. 
ROV staff will be available to answer questions and provide guidance if any assistance 
is needed.

 The deadline to file candidacy forms is Friday, May 10, 2024, at 5:00 p.m.

 Ballots will be mailed to eligible members no later than Monday, June 3, 2024.

 Ballots can be cast no later than 5:00 p.m. on Monday, June 17, 2024.

 Ballots will be counted on Tuesday, June 18, 2024.

Duplicate or replacement ballots can be provided to eligible voters upon submission of 
a request form, which can be obtained from the ROV office by calling (209) 468-8945 or 
by sending an email to candidates@sjgov.org. 

Additional information regarding this election can be found on the attached calendar. 
For information about SJCERA or the Board of Retirement, visit www.sjcera.org. 

The attached calendar is to be posted upon at least one bulletin board at 
each worksite where SJCERA General members are present.
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